CITY OF MANITOWOC

WISCONSIN, USA
WWW.manitowoc.org

October 29, 2020

To: Mayor and Common Council
From: Paul Braun, City Planner
Subject: PC 32-2020: Amendment to the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance

Section 15.370(27) - regarding Conditional Use Permits.

At the October 28, 2020 meeting of the Manitowoc City Plan Commission, the Commission
recommended to the Common Council the following action:

Approve the proposed amendments to Section 15.370(27) of the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance
regarding Conditional Use Permits.

Granicus #: 20-1055
Attachments: Ordinance
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